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Jerry Kettles - Docket 09-0137

From: "Wells, Douglas (Atlanta)" <Douglas Wells@cable.comcast.com>
To: "jerry.kettles@tn.gov" <jerry.kettles@tn.gov>

Date: 4/13/2011 8:11 AM

Subject: Docket 09-0137
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Mr. Kettles,
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I wish to thank you and your colleagues for your time yesterday in discussion of matters conce”nmg tl\g recent
filing by Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC. (Comcast) in Docket 09- 00137 On behalf of
Comcast, I'd like to follow-up our conversation yesterday by clarifying the following. o o
e  Comcast requests, pursuant to the intra-company transfer provision of Tenn. Code Ann:»§ 7-5%—?04 (a)
(5)(A)(ii), to transfer the state-issued Certificate of Franchise Authority granted by The Temmessee

Regulatory Authority in Docket 09-00024 to the state-issued Certificate of Franchise AutTfority granted
pursuant to Docket 09-00137.

° The purpose of this intra-company transfer will be to consolidate Comcast’s two state-issued
Certificates of Franchise Authority, now contained in Dockets 09-00024 and 09-00137, into a single
Docket, 09-00137. Future filings by Comcast will be done through Docket 09-00137.

Again, thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions or need any additional
information, please call me at 678-385-5173.

Douglas Wells, Vice President
Comcast Mid-South Region
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